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1

Goldade, Michelle

From: Goldade, Michelle
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 2:56 PM
To: Hicklin, Charles; Patten (Purchasing), Peter; Gault, David; Lowndes, Daniel
Cc: Stavn, Stephanie; Oby, Joe
Subject: Contract #14303
Attachments: 14303.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read Response

Hicklin, Charles Read: 3/12/2021 2:59 PM Approve: 3/12/2021 3:00 PM

Patten (Purchasing), Peter

Gault, David Read: 3/12/2021 3:12 PM Approve: 3/12/2021 3:13 PM

Lowndes, Daniel

Stavn, Stephanie

Oby, Joe Deleted: 3/15/2021 10:27 AM

Contract #14303 
Department:  Public Works, Highway & Transportation 
Vendor:  City of Monona 
Contract Description:  Agreement for reconstruction of CTH BB/Monona Drive, from USH 12/18/151 to CTH 
BW/Broadway in the City of Monona (Res 397) 
Contract Term:   1/1/21 ‐ 12/31/21 
Contract Amount:  $405,000 
 
Please review the contract and indicate using the vote button above if you approve or disapprove of this contract.     
 
 
 

Michelle Goldade 
Administrative Manager 
Dane County Department of Administration 
Room 425, City-County Building 
210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard 
Madison, WI  53703 
PH: 608/266-4941 
Fax: 608/266-4425 
TDD:  Call WI Relay 711  

Please Note: I currently have a modified work schedule…I am in the office Mondays and Wednesdays and 
working remotely Tuesdays, Thursdays and Fridays in accordance with COVID 19 response guidelines.   

 

 

 
 



1

Goldade, Michelle

From: Lowndes, Daniel
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 4:54 PM
To: Goldade, Michelle
Subject: Approve: Contract #14303

 



1

Goldade, Michelle

From: Patten (Purchasing), Peter
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 8:25 AM
To: Goldade, Michelle
Subject: Approve: Contract #14303
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2020 RES-397 1 

AGREEMENT FOR THE RECONSTRUCTION OF CTH BB/MONONA DRIVE, FROM 2 

USH 12/18/151 TO CTH BW/BROADWAY IN THE CITY OF MONONA 3 

 4 

The Dane County Department of Public Works, Highway & Transportation and 5 

representatives of the City of Monona have determined that CTH BB/Monona Drive from 6 

USH 12/18/151 is in need of reconstruction.   7 

 8 

Funding for the reconstruction of the project is to be accomplished in accordance with past 9 

policies of cost sharing on similar CTH projects. The County’s share shall not exceed 10 

$405,000. 11 

 12 

After the transfer, the department has funds available in account HWCONCAP-57269 for 13 

the project costs. 14 

 15 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the following fund transfer be made to increase 16 

the project construction budget: 17 

 18 

EXPENSE ACCOUNT 19 

HWCONCAP-57269, CTH BB/Monona Drive  $15,000 20 

HWCONCAP-59991, CTH A- 51 to ECOL  (10,000) 21 

 22 

REVENUE ACCOUNT 23 

HWCONCAP-84049, City of Monona   $  5,000 24 

 25 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Executive and the County Clerk be 26 

authorized and directed to execute this cost sharing agreement on behalf of Dane County, 27 

with the City of Monona. 28 

 29 

BE IT FINALLY RESOVED that any unexpended funds as of December 31, 2021, in the 30 

above mentioned accounts be carried forward to 2022. 31 

 32 

  33 












